From: Berridge, Kimberly [mailto:Kimberly.Berridge@dishnetwork.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 2:04 PM

To: Ludwig, Alan

Subject: Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing

Mr. Ludwig —

As we discussed in our telephone conversation On February 5, 2010, please be advised that Fortune Hi-Tech
Marketing is not a partner of DISH Network L.L.C. However, Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing is a third party
independent contractor that is authorized to sell DISH Network® service.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Berridge

Kimberly L. Berridge

Paralegal

DISH Network L.L.C.

9601 S. Meridian Blvd.

Englewood, CO 80112

ah kimberly berridge@dishnetwork.com
= (303) 723-2171 Direct

& (720) 514-6351 Direct Fax

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 6655
Englewood, CO 80155

ATTORNEY/CLIENT AND WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGES MAY APPLY]
DONQOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT THE PRIOR CONSENT OF GENERAL COUNSEL



From: Daniel_Seal, Linda [mailto:Linda_Daniel_Seal@homedepot.com]
Sent: Friday, February 05, 2010 2:29 PM

To: Ludwig, Alan

Cc: Daniel_Seal, Linda

Subject: Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing

Mr. Ludwig,

Pursuant to our discussion earlier today, this email is to confirm, to the best of my knowledge, that The Home Depot do not have a
partnership or sales agreement with Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing. Please let me know if you need further assistance.

Thank you.

Linda Daniel-Seal, Senlor Attorney | Home Depot U.S.A., Inc. | Tel.. (770) 384.3914 | Fax: (770) 384.2739 |
d el omeD.

Store Associates: Let Us Know How We Can Help - Legal Store Support: SOP 09-08; Store Dedicated Phone: 770-433-8211 ext 18440;
Store Dedicated Email; legal question@homedepot.com; & Store Dedicated FAX: 770-384-3041
Tell us how Legal is doing to support your needs. Visit myApron > My Store.> Whal's New > YOC @ the SSC

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments originated from the Home Depot Legal Department and may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged attorney-client communications or work product, If you are net the intended recipfent, you are not authorized to
read, retain, or distribute this e-mail. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies
of this e-mail.

The infermation in this Internet Email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addrassee. Access to this Email by anyune else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclostire. copying. distribution or any action aken or omitted o be taken in refiance on il. is prehibited and
may be unlawful. When addressed to our clienis any opinions or advice coniained in this Email are subject io the termis and conditions exprassed in any applicabie
gaverning The Home Depot terms of business or client engagement letler. The Home Depot disclaims all responsibility and fiability for ihe accuracy and cenkent of
this altachiment and Jor any damages or losses arising from any inaccuracies, errors, viruses, e.g.. worms, trojan horses, etc., or other ilems of a destructive
nature, which may be contained in this attachment and shall ot be liable for direct, indirect. consequential or special damages in connection with this e-raail
meassage or its altachment.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attached documents may contain information that is
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,
or if this message has been sent to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and
then delete this message, including any attachments. Any dissemination, distribution or other use of the
contents of this message by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.
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February 18, 2010

Alan Ludwig Via Federal Express
Securities Examiner

Montana Securities Department

840 Helena Ave.

Helena, MT 59601

Dear Mr. Ludwig:

1 am responding to your January 27, 2010 letter requesting that Travelocity
inform the Montana Securities Department whether or not Hi-tech Marketing
(“High Tech”) “has partnered with Travelocity to sell Travelocity products and
services.”

Please be advised that Travelocity is not a partner, in the legal sense, of Hi-
Tech Marketing. Rather, Travelocity has a contractual relationship with High-
Tech, pursuant to which Travelocity’s World Choice Travel division provides
online travel information and booking services functionality for various web
sites established by High-Tech and pays High-Tech a commission for travel
booked using this booking engine. The provision of these technical solutions by
Travelocity is unrelated to any multi-level marketing activities that High-Tech
may be engaged in; what we do is akin to the phone company that provides
telephones and telephone services to High-Tech.

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me at 682-605-
1580.

Very Truly Yours,

Scott Roberts
Associate General Counsel



GE
Security

Christopher P. Moore
Senior Counsel

12345 SW Leveton Drive
Tualatin, OR 97062
USA

January 29, 2010 T 503 885 5756

Christophermoore@ge.com

Mr. Alan Ludwig

Securities Examiner

Montana Securities Department
840 Helena Avenue

Helena, MT 59601

Re: Fortune Hi Tech Marketing

Dear Alan;

As we discussed in our telephone conversation today, Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing does not
have a direct relationship with GE Security, Inc. or GE. We understand Fortune purchases GE
Security products from Protect America. Protect Americais a GE Security authorized dealer.

Thank you for bringing the inappropriate use of the GE trademark to our attention. We will
contact Fortune Hi-Tech Marketing and Protect America to address the issue.

Please call me if | can provide any further information.

Best regards,

(==~ 7"__

Christopher P. Maore

G Seounity, inc



